
Appointment 

From: Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 

Sent: 4/1/2019 8:31:17 PM 
To: Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com] 

Subject: Fwd: IBEC Bundle 4 Review, Day 1 
Attachments: 04.11.19 IBEC EIR Review Meeting Agenda.docx; ATIOOOOl.htm 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Inglewood City Hall, 1st Floor Community Room 

4/11/2019 9:00:00 AM 
4/11/2019 5:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Tiffany/Whit 

I am flying down on 4/10 at 5: 15 and returning on the 6:35 flight on 4/12. We will need to adjust the schedule to 
be done no later than 4:00 on Friday, which shouldn't be a problem. I reserved the Hyatt again. CE is staying in 
Sac due to some afternoon obligations, so I'll be running point locally while she dials in for the morning to 
early afternoon. 

Just FYI. 

B 

Brian D. Boxer, AICP 
916-761-2288 
bboxer@b,esassoc. corn 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Christina Erwin" <CErwin({4esassoc.com> 
To: "Brian Boxer" <BBoxer(ii),esassoc.com>, "Addie Farrell" <AFarrell({4esassoc.com>, "Heidi Rous" 
<HRous(ii),esassoc.com>, "Anitra Rice" <ARice(w.esassoc.com>, "Olivia Chan" <0Chan({4esassoc.com>, "Jeff 
Caton" <JCaton@esassoc.com>, "Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@.cityofinglewood.org)" 
<mwilcox(mcitvofinglewood.org>, "Fred Jackson (fljackson@citvofinglewood.org)" 
<:f)j_<:t_<,;_k~_Q_ll@_c,;i_ty9fiJ1gl_~_WQQQ_,_g_i:g>, "Christopher Jackson (c,;~j_gi_g_k~9g_@g_i_ty_g_fi.ngl.~WQQ_Q_,_Qrg)" 
<cejackson@citvofinglewood.org>, "Royce K. Jones (royce({4kbblaw.com)" <royce({4kbblaw.com>, "Lisa 
Trifiletti" <li sa({4trifiletticonsulting.com>, "Catherine Aguilar ( catherine(ii),trifiletticonsulting.com)" 
<catherine(G>,trifiletticonsulting.com>, "Whit Manley" <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>, "Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com)" <twright@.rmmenvirolaw.com>, "Loren Montgomery (loren(mrncadvise.com)" 
<loren@mcadvise.com>, "Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com)" <dennis@.mcadvise.com>, 
"CH9lrnm_1_i_~t.@wH_~9nm_~_<!nv_,_rnm" <CHQlfil.9.lJ.i.~.t@_wil~_gmn.~~DY.,_g_Qrn>, "Gerard McCall um 
(gmccallum@,wilsonmeany.com)" <gmccallum(G),wilsonmeany.com>, "Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch 
Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin(w.coblentzlaw.com)" <dgershwin(w.coblentzlaw.com>, "Tay Via - Coblentz 
Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia(w.coblentzlaw.com)" <tvia({4coblentzlaw.com>, "Robert Hodil 
(rhodil@.coblentzlaw.com)" <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com> 
Subject: IBEC Bundle 4 Review, Day 1 

The meeting agenda is attached for your reference. If you are attending the meeting in person, please make note 
of the meeting location (Inglewood). Call-in/WebEx information is also provided below. 



Call: 1-844-621-3956 
Access Code: 805 887 243 
WebEx: https://meet-esa.webex.com/join/bboxer 


